
From: Rice, David L. [mailto:David.Rice@millernash.com]  
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2009 8:51 AM 
To: Friedlander, Marguerite (UTC) 
Cc: matt@seattleexpress.com; JButzlaff@HollandAmerica.com; Gross, Krista (UTC) 
Subject: RE: Docket TC-082064 Letter re Settlement 
 
Judge Friedlander, 
  
Gray Line concurs with Mr. Trotter's letter. 
  
David Rice 
 
  
  
David L. Rice, P.C. 
MILLER NASH LLP  
 
4400 Two Union Square  |  601 Union Street  |  Seattle, Washington 98101-2352 
Office: 206-622-8484  |  Fax: 206-622-7485 
David.Rice@millernash.com  |  www.millernash.com 
Please consider the environment before printing this e‐mail.  
-------------------------------------- 
Confidentiality Notice:  This e-mail message may contain confidential or privileged information.  If you have received this message by mistake, 
please do not review, disclose, copy, or distribute the e-mail.  Instead, please notify us immediately by replying to this message or telephoning 
us.  Thank you. 
Tax Advice Notice:  IRS Circular 230 requires us to advise you that, if this communication or any attachment contains any tax advice, the advice 
is not intended to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding federal tax penalties.  A taxpayer may rely on professional advice to 
avoid federal tax penalties only if the advice is reflected in a comprehensive tax opinion that conforms to stringent requirements.  Please contact 
us if you have any questions about Circular 230 or would like to discuss our preparation of an opinion that conforms to these IRS rules. 
-------------------------------------- 

  
  
 

 
 
 
From: Gross, Krista (UTC) [mailto:KGross@utc.wa.gov]  
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2009 8:43 AM 
To: Friedlander, Marguerite (UTC) 
Cc: Rice, David L.; matt@seattleexpress.com 
Subject: Docket TC-082064 Letter re Settlement 

Attached is an electronic copy of a letter requesting an extension of time to file a settlement in 
the above-referenced docket.  Hard copy will follow by US Mail.  If you have any problems 
opening the document, please contact me.   
  
Mr. Trotter has asked Mr. Schmer (for Applicant) and Mr. Rice (for Protestant) to send you an 
email confirming this letter. 
  
  
Krista L. Gross  
Lead Support 
Office of the Attorney General  
Utilities & Transportation Division  
(360) 664-1194 
  
 


